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NEIL HUDSON A G G E T T
| Born on 6th O c t o b e r  at N a n y u k i ,K e n y a .

I Y o u n g e s t  son of J . A . E . A G G E T T  r e s i d i n g  at:
P. O . B o x  136,

\ S o m e r s e t  West.
J I

My f a ther w a s  a f a r m e r  in N a n y u k i , a n d  I h a d  one elder b r o t h e r ,M i c h a e l  
and one o l d e r  s i s t e r , J i i l .I w e n t  to school w h e n  I was s i x  at the 
Nanyuki p r i m a r y  school, w h e r e  I w a s  a w e e k l y  b o a r d e r  .After that I went 
to the Nyeri p r i m a r y  s c h o o l , w h e r e  I w a s  a b o a r d e r  until the age of ten c 
In J a n u a r y  1964,m y  f a m i l y  and I left Kenya by ship a n d  a r r i v e d  in 
Durban.My f a t h e r  s o l d  his f a r m  and i n v e s t e d  his m o n e y  in S outh Africa. 

My b r o t h e r  h a d  a l r e a d y  been sent in 1963 to K i n g s w o o d  C o l l e g e  in 
Irahamstown-When we a r r i v e d  in S o u t h  A f r i c a , m y  parents s e t t l e d  in 

tort A l f r e d  for about 6 m o n t h s , a n d  I was sent to K i n g s w o o d  C o l l e g e  
is a b o a r d e r  in S t a n d a r d  4.A t  the e n d  of 1 964,m y  parents m o v e d  to 
So m e r s e t  W e s t , w h e r e  they firaally settled, and w h e r e  they are s t aying now

Neil H u d s o n  AGGETT,

Born on 6 th O c t o b e r  at iNanyuki, Kenya.

Y o u n g e s t  son of J.A.E. AGGETT, r e s i d i n g  

a t  P.O. Box 136, S o m e r s e t  West.

1.

I s u p p o r t  the M a r x i s t  i d e o l o a y  a n d  t h e r e f o r e  I am a communist.

2 .

My father was a f a r m e r  in Nanyuki, and I h a d  one e i d e r  b r o t h e r  

M i c h a e l  and one e l d e r  s i s t e r  Jill. I w e n t  to s chool w h e n  I was 
six at the N a nyuki P r i m a r y  school, w h e r e  I was a b o a r d e r  u n t i l  ° 
aqe of ten. In J a n u a r y  19 64, m y  f a m i l y  and I left K e n y a  b y  ship

Eeb-ouih sss: s  i
to K i n g s w o o d  C o llege as a b o a r d e r  rn S t a n d a r d  4 At the en 

my p a rents m o v e d  to S o m e r s e t  W e s t  w h e r e  t h e / f i n a l l y  settled, 

w h e r e  they are s t a y i n g  now.



i *  2 .  *
I continued  at school in  G rah a m sto w n ,tra v e ll in g  by t r a in  to Cape Town 

when we had our h o l id a y s .M y  f r ie n d s  at th is  time were N e i l  C o l l e t  , 
Andrew Rein  and Dave P it m a n .I  p lay ed  s p o e t , p a r t ic u l a r l y  t e n n is ,c r i c k e  

and sho'otingand f i n a l l y  got a f i r s t  c lass  M atric  in  1 9 7 0 . 1 a p p lie d  to 

study m edicine  at  the U n iv e r s it y  of Cape Tow n,and  ga in ed  entrance  in 

I 9 7 I . I  stayed  at Driekoppen  R esidence  in  Rondebosch m  I97L  an ,

and passed  my exams w ith  no probiems .Then _ in  3 :973 ,I was f i ^ ^ ^ m e  
N e i l  Andersson  who was in  my c lass  at m edical  s c h o o l ,a n d  h 

a room that he had been  sta y in g  in  in  M o w b r a y , at Vredenburg C i r c u s . I  

went to stay there  and my academic r e s u lt s  im m ediately  im p ro ved .I  wa 

p lay in g  c r ic k e t  andhockey for  the U n iv e r s it y  at th is  t im e .A t  th is  time 

I was f r ie n d ly  w it h  Mike Brown ,M ike  Damp,Ray Dawson and N e i l  Anderson , 

who were a l l  m edical  s t u d e n t s . I n  a d d it io n  I was f r i e n d l y  w ith  C l iv e  

and Graham G i e ,w i t h  whom I p lay ed  c r i c k e t .A t  the end o f  I 9 7 3 ' J  flew  up 

to Joburg  for  an in t e r v ie w  w ith  Anglo  Am erican ,w ho  gave me a bursary  

that I had  a p p lie d  fo r  to pay fo r  my s tu d ie s  books and lo d g in g s .A t  tha 

time I had  a disagreem ent w it h  my fa t h e r  over my r e fu s a l  to shave my 

b e a r d ,a n d  from that  time r e c ie v e d  no fu r t h e r  a s s is ta n c e  from h im .

I continued  at school in  Grahamstown, t r a v e l l in g  by t r a in  to 

Cape Town when we had our  h o l i d a y s .  My fr ie n d s  at  th is  time were 

N e il  COLLETT, Andrew REIN and Dave PITMAN. I  p lay ed  spo rt , 

p a r t ic u la r ly  ten n is  and c r ic k e t  and shooting  and f i n a l l y  got a f ir s  

c la s s  m atric  in  1 9 7 0 .  I a p p lie d  to study  m edicine  at the 

U n iv e rs ity  of Cape Town and q a in ed  entrance  in  1 9 7 1 .  Berore 

s ta r te d  m edicine  in  December 1 9 70 ,  a ft e r  I had f i n i s h e d  my m atric  

I went to work at a M iss io n  h o s p it a l  at B a t h la r o s ,  Kuruman, whe^e 

worked for  two months w it h  D r .  NURSE, working in  the M edical 

laboratory .

At the U n i v e r s it y ,  I s tay ed  at D.eiekoppen Residence  in  Rondebosc

in 1971 and 19 72 , and p assed  my exams w ith  no problem s. Then m

19 7 3 I v/as f r ie n d l y  w ith  N e i l  ANDERSON who was in  my c lass  at  
m edical S c h o o l , and he o f f e r e d  me a room that he had been stay in g  in 

in Mobray. at Vredenburq  C i r c u s . He was also  the ^ ^ L g ^ e d  in  
I met that had any p o l i t i c a l  in f lu e n c e  on me. He was in v o lv e d  m

some camousoo 1.1 t ic s  at  th is  tim e, but  a lthough  I was f r ie n d l y  w it  

him at the tim e, I d id  not take any a c t iv e  p art  m  studen

noli  tics  In 1972 , I  d id  a tte n d  one p ro test  at  the U n iv e r s it y  
but I cannot remember the iss u e  in v o lv e d .  I  was p la y in g  c r ic k e t  anc 

hocky for  the U n iv e r s it y  at  th is  tim e. At  th is  time I  was f r ie n d ly  

w ith  Mike BROWN, Mike DAMP, Ray DAWSON who were a l l  m eaical 

s tud en ts . In  a d d it io n  I was f r ie n d ly  w ith  C l iv e  and Graham G IE ,

w ith  whom I playglgl c r ic k e t  . At  the end of 1 9 7 3 ,  I  f lew  up to 
Johannesburg fo r  an in te r v ie w  w ith  Anglo  Am erican , wno gave me a

bursary  that X had a p p l ie d  fo r  to pay for  my s tu d ie s  books and 

lo d g in q s . At that  time I had a disagreem ent w ith  my fa th e r  °v e r
a i mv b e a rd , and from that  time r ec e ived  no futnermy r e fu sa l  to shave my b e a rd , 

a ss iste n c e  from him .



In £ 9 7 4 , I r e n t e d  a c o t t a g e  in C o n s t a n t i a  w h e r e  I s t a y e d  on m y  own,still 
attending m e d i c a l  s c h ool.I also m e t  LIZ F L O Y D  while I was w o r k i n g  as 

a m a l e  n u r s e  at the h o s p i t a l . I n  the v a c a t i o n s  I u s e d  to w o r k  as an . 

ambulance d r i v e r , o r  a male o r d e r l e y  at the hospital, and w h i l e  the 
term was in p r o g r e s s  I spent some w o r k i n g  for a N i g h t  W a t c h  firm as a 
c o n t r o l l e r , o r  as a m a l e  nurse.

4 .

B efore I s t a r t e d  m e d i c i n e , i n  D e c e m b e r  1 9 7 0 , after I h a d  f i n i s h e d  my 
m a tric,I w e n t  to w o r k  at a m i s s i o n  h o s p i t a l  at B a t h l a r o s ,K u r u m a n , 
w here I w o r k e d  for two months w i t h  Dr . N u r s e , working in the M e dical 
Laboratory.

5 .

LIZ F L O Y D  came to stay w i t h  me in C o n s t a n t i a  in-1974,and we spent the 
next two years t o g e t h e r ,s t u d y i n g  a n d  s t a y i n g  on. the f a rm.We did not go

out m u c h , b u t  spent our time at the b e a c h  or in the f o r e s t , o r  sitting 
around a fire at the c o t t a g e . I n  D e c e m b e r  I9 74,Iiz w e n t  to A m e r i c a  for 

a couple of m o n t h s , a n d  in D e c e m b e r  19 75,1 w e n t  o v e r  to E u r o p e , w h e r e  
I spent time in L o n d o n , A m s t e r d a m  and P a ris.I was on m y  own and did not 

k n o w  people overseas, so I just t r a v e l l e d  around.Then in D e c e m b e r  1976

I p a s s e d  m y  final m e d i c a l  e x a m s . D u r i n g  this tine I h a d  m e t  Athalie 
Crawford, through L i z , a n d  h e r  b o y f r i e n d  JAN TIIEXON,though I did not 
k n o w  them w e ll.I was also f r i e n d l y  w i t h  Dennis R u b e l , w h o  was in my 
c l a s s , a n d  Mike K e n m u i r , w h o  lived in Constantia.

5 .

In 19 74, I r ented a cottaqe in C o n s t a n t i a  w h e r e  I stayed on my 
own, still a t t e n d i n g  m e d i c a l  school. I also m e t  Liz FLOYD w hile I

was w o r k i n g  as a m a l e  nurse at the hospital. In the v a c a t i o n s  I u s e d  
to w o r k  as an a m b u l a n c e  driver, or a m a l e  orderly at the hospital, 
and while the term was in progress, I s p e n t  some time w o r k i n g  for 
a N ight W a t c h  firm as a controller, o r  as a male nurse.

6.

Liz FLOYD came to stay w i t h  me in Constantia in 1974, and we 

spent the next two years together, studying, and s t a y i n g  on the farm.
We did not go out much, b u t  s p e n t  o u r  time at the b e a c h  o r  in the 
forrest, or s i tting a r o u n d  a fire at the cottage. W h e n  I m e t  Liz 
I k n e w  that she was on the S.R.C. of the University b u t  I was not 
really i n t e r e s t e d  in p o l i t i c s  o r  l a b o u r  at that time. She resigned 
from the S.R.C. w h e n  she came to live w i t h  n e . We sometimes u s e d  to i 
discuss the s i t u a t i o n  in the country, the fact that so m a n y  people 
were living in the s q u a t t e r  camps a n d  the terrible p o v e r t y  that, most 

p eople lived in. A t  that time I w a s  considering doing community 
medicine, and felt that I s h o u l d  try to contribute to a lleviation 
of suffering of the p eople w h o  h a d  n o  houses or jobs. In December 
1974, Liz w e n t  to A m e r i c a  for a c ouole of months, a n d  w h i l e  she was 

there, I h i t c h - h i k e d  t h r o u q h  B o t s w a n a  and Rhodesia for about a week.
In D e c e m b e r  19751 also spent time in London, A m s t e r d a m  and Paris I 
was on my own and did not k n o w  p eople overseas, so I just travelled 
around. Then in D e c e m b e r  1976 I p a s s e d  m y  final exams. During this 

time I h a d  m e t  athalie CRAWFORD, t h r o u g h  Liz, and h e r  b o y f r i e n d  Jan 
THERON, a l t h o u g h  I did n o t  k n o w  t h e m  well. I r e m e m b e r  h aving one 

p o l i t i c a l  discussion w i t h  A t h a l i e  and Liz, about how we as whites 
f itted in the S o u t h  A f r i c a n  picture. I w a s  also f r i e n d l y  w i t h  Dennis 
RUBEL, w h o  was in m y  class, and Mike KENMDXR, w h o  lived in Constantia.



During this  time I was not in v o lv e d  in  any labour matters or p o l i t i c s .  

A f t e r  I q u a l i f i e d ,  I a p p l ie d  to do my in tern sh ip  at  George Hospital, 

Worcester  H o s p ita l  and Umtata H o s p i t a l , i n  order that  I should get some 

p ra c t ic a l  m edical exp erien ce  at a sm all h o s p ita l .T h e  oniy  acceptance 

that I gotwas from Umtata H o s p i t a l ,a n d  I  went ®p there  to start a job  

in the m edicine  de p artm e n t .I  spent  s i x  months there in  the *ed ic ine  

departm ent,under  a B r i t i s h  P h y s i c i a n ,D r .S t r a n g ,a n d  l i v i n g  in the hospita  
doctors q u a rt e r s .T h e  other  in te rn s  , D r . Nhantsi ,J5r .N h lapo , Dr. Htoung, 

Dr .M afungo  and DR.MTSHEMBLA stayed  in  the quarters and we became fr ien d s  
o c c as io n a lly  would  go down on a w eekend to see Dr .R ob  Higgo,who was 

working at the Frere H o s p it a l  in  East  London .After s ix  months I found 

that I was becoming q u ite  lo n e ly ,  and ’-ranted to spend time with some of 

my fr ie n d s  in  Cape Town .However on re turn in g  to Cape Town rI  found that 

there were no posts  a v a i l a b l e ,  so i had to apply to the Tembisa H o sp ita l ,  
where there was a post  a v a ila b le  in  the Surgery Department.

7.

W£ rki n9 . at Tembl-sa H o s p it a l  in  about September 1 9 7 7 ,and worker 
here fo r  about s ix  m onths , w h ile  I stayed  at  a house in  Halfway House.

T.AFPYa anrPpXng,qi"^frTMi T e that 1 met JENNY CUNNLBGHAM, ANNIE SMYTHE,TAFFY ADLER and GAVIN ANDERSON. .

7 .

During this time I was not in v o lved  in  any labour  matters or 

p o l i t i c s .  A ft e r  I q u a l i f i e d ,  I a p p lie d  to do ray internship  at 

George h o s p it a l ,  W orcester  and Umtata Hosp ital , in  order That I 

should  qet some D r a c t i c a l  e xp erien ce  a t  a  small h o s p it a l .  The only 

acceptance that I got was from Umtata Hospital., and I  went up there 

to s t a r t  a job in  the m edicine  departm ent, under a B r it is h  Physcican 

c a l le d  DR. STRUNG, and l iv in g  in  the h o s p it a l  q u a r t e r s .  The other

MTSHEMBTAR^ ^ A^ S I ' D?K NHLAP? '  D r * MTOUNG, Dr. MAFUNGA and Dr. 
4TSHErlBLA stayed  m  the q uarters  and we becane f r i e n d s .  While I  was

at the Umtata, I used to have d is c u ss io n s  with the doctors with  whom 

I l iv e d .  The g en eral  f e e l in g  was that the independence of the 

^ranskei Had not r e a l l y  he lped  the average  person, becauce there was

“ t^l*  a -*-G*- Cj. poverty  and m a ln u tx it io c . We fe x c  tfiat the 

granting  of Independence  was an attempt to confuse the people 

and make them d ir e c t  t h e ir  p o l i t i c a l  aspirations  towards the homela

S t h is  time I a lso  became aware that  the government
o.; the Transkei  was developing  some, community h e a lth  schemes, w ith  

f i s h  dams and a g r i c u l t u r a l  self- support  schemes. T h is  is what I hac’ 
been in t e r e s t e d  i n ,  but  I s lo w ly  began to realize  that even these 

schemes d id  not r e a l ly  solve  the b a s i c  problems of poverty and unem­

ployment, and were b e in g  used  to promote further the image of the 
governm ent.

8 .

W hile  I ws at Umtata H o s p it a l ,  I went down to East  London a few 

tim es . I a lso  went to Grahams ton • to v i s i t  a f r ie n d  who I had met 

and stayed  w ith  in  Grahamstown on my way up to Umtata, called  Bobby.

I t SK erth o5leWef a ? 2 ?  Tn ™ o h ^mstOWn w ith  Bobby, and met Guy BERGER 
nouse, la te r  I came down on another  weekend to stay with

h er , and w h ile  I was in  Grahamstown went to a m eeting at the 

U n iv e r s ity  on the South A f r i c a n  Constitution  w ith  Guy BERGER.



While I was w o r k i n g  at T e m b i s a , I  b e c a m e  aware that the p r o blems of 
the p a t ients I w a s d e a l i n g  w i t h  w e r e  n o t  o n l y  m e d i c a l  p r o b l e m s , b u t  were 

b a s i c a l l y  s o c i a l  p r o b l e m s  due to the p e o p l e  n o t  g e t t i n g  e n o u g h  wages, 
u n e m p l o y m e n t ,and the p o o r  c o n d i t i o n s  in the t o w n s h i p s - T h i s  m e a n t  that 
sometimes I w o u l d  s titch up a p a t i e n t , o ^ l y  to h a v e h i m  return the folowin 
week due to a l c o h o l i s m , u n e m p l o y m e n t ,or e x t r e m e  p o v e r t y , w i t h  a n o t h e r  

a s sault w o u n d . A l s o ,  I * as w o r k i n g  in a n e u r o s u r g e r y  w a r d  w h e r e  I 
saw m a n y  people p a r t i c u l a r l y  p a r a p l e g i c s ,w h o  had been i n j u r e d  at work.

Often these p a t ients d i d  n o t  get t h e i r  c o m p e n s a t i o n ,o r  if they did,they 
got v e r y  l i t t l e ,b e c a u s e  the c o m p e n s a t i o n  is b a s e d  on w h a t  the w o r k e r s  

e a r nings a r e , a n d  n o t  on an a b s o l o u t e  f igure r e l a t e d  to the e x t e n t  of 
the i n j u r y . E v e n  if t h e y  did g e t  their c o m p e n s a t i o n ,they often lost

their j o b s , w h i c h  m e a n t  that t h e y  c o u l d  n o t  get a n o t h e r  job due to the 
d i s a b i l i t y ,and t h e m  and t h e i r  f a m i l i e s  w e r e  w i t h o u t  m e a n s  of support.

9 .

I s t a r t e d  w o r k i n g  at T h e m b i s a  H o s p i t a l  in a b o u t  S e p t e m b e r  
1977, and w o r k e d  there for about six months, w h i l e  I s t a y e d  at a 
house in H a l f - W a y  House. A t  this time I m e t  G a v i n  ANDERSON. /He 
was Neil A N D E R S O N " S  brother, and I h a d  seen h i m  once at Neil's 
house in Cape Town. I d i d  n o t  k n o w  a n y o n e  w h e n  I first came to 

J o h annesburg, but I then b u m p e d  into G a v i n  at the E x c l u s i v e  Books 
B o o k s h o p  in H i l l b r o w  a n d  b e g a n  t a l k i n g  to him. L a t e r  he i n v i t e d  
me to his house, and he came to m y  house.

10.

Gavin A N D E R S O N  i n t r o d u c e d  me to some of the o t h e r  p eople living 
in J o h a n n e s b u r g  at the time, i n c l u d i n q  J e n n y  C U N N I N G H A M  and

A nnie S M Y T H E . As h e h a d  been i n v o l v e d  in trade u n i o n s  b efore 
he u s e d  to discuss his e x p e r i e n c e s  in the M e t a l  a n d  A l l i e d  W o rkers

Union (M.A.W.U.). He r e l a t e d  h o w  t h e y  used to o r g a n i z e  in M.A.W.U. 
and taught one the b a s i c  p r i n c i p a l s  of organisation, full open 
d i s c u s s i o n s  of all the issues involved, the i m p o r t a n c e  of getting 
the m e m bers to a c t i v e l y  take oart in the o r g anization, always to 
take part in the organi z a t i o n ,  always to take the d e c e s i o n s  back 
back to the m e m b e r s h i p  and discuss them fully, and b e f o r e  any 
decision is taken, to d i scuss it as fully as p o s s i b l e  w i t h  the 
membership. He also d i s c u s s e d  with me h a v i n q  some discus s i o n s  
w i t h  some of his friends. So, Pierre, and Linda CROSS, Gavin,
Vicci AIME? A n n i e  S M Y T H E  and B r i a n  CUTLER, b e c a u s e  I h a d  d i s ­
c u ssed some p o l i t i c a l  things w i t h  G a v i n  and I was interested. A t

o ur first meeting, I c annot r e m e m b e r  w h a t  we discussed, b u t  at our 
s e c o n d  m e e t i n g  we d i s c u s s e d  BJ.ack C o n c i o u s n e s s . Liz a t t e n d e d

the second m e e t i n g  because she was up here in J o h a n n e s b u r g  to v i s i t  
me at the time. T h e s e  m e e t i n g s  w e r e  in H a l f - W a y  House.



When I came up to J o b u r g , I  tried to hire a b o x  a post b o x  in Bertrams, 
a nd in J o b u r g  w i t h  no success .L a t e r  Liz h i r e d  a b o x  in Orange Grove 

v/here I r e c i e v e d  rcy m a i l , b e c a u s e  g e t t i n g  the raail at the house was 
u nreliable .The Dox n u m b e r  was P . O . B o x  4 6 3 7 6 , Orange Grove. We-also 
hired a box for the U n i o n  at a later stage in I 9 8 I fB o x  1 0 2 6 1 ,'Johannesbui 
because some of our letters w e r e  not r e a c h i n g  us.

10 .

During this time I m e t  T a f f y  A d l e r , w h o  was a friend of Jenny Cunningham, 
and he asked me if I w o u l d  be i n t e r e s t e d  to wock in the Industrial 
A i d  S o c i e t y ,d e a l i n g  w i t h  c o m p l a i n t s  c o n c e r n i n g  W o r k m a n ' s  Compensation. 

This I a greed t o d o , a n d  b e g a n  w o r k i n g  there on a p a r t  time b a s i s ,w h i l e  
I s t a r t e d  w o r k i n g  p a r t  t i m e ( t h r e e  nights a week) at Baragwanath Casualty 

Depart m e n t  .While I w a s  w o r k i n g  there I discussed with, some of the 
people in the I.A.S. and in the M e t a l  a n d  Allied W o r k e r s  Union (M.A.W.U. 

nos?ihi 1 11” s t n r t i n a  a nn<nn Medical Fund,to which the

the m e m b e r s .DR.KITAI took p a r t  in these d i s c u s s i o n s ,and it was hoped 
that he w o u l d  w o r k  in the M e d i c a l  S c h e m e . W e  also d i s c u s s e d  an education 
programme that w o u l d  run sessions to e d u c a t e  tiie w o r k e r s  w h a t  their 
rights w e r e  w i t h  r egard to sick p a y ,W o r k m a n ' s  Compen s a t i o n  and Industrie 
Disease.We w e n t  to a M.A.W.U. e x e c u t i v e  meeting w h e r e  this plan was 

discus s e d , a n d  the m e m b e r s  e n d o r s e d  it.We then drew up a budget and 

s u b m itted it to M.A.W.U. w h o  sent it o v e r s e a s  to appl£ for funds 
from the I n t e r n a t i o n a l  C o n f e d e r a t i o n  of F r e e  Trade Unions (I.C.F.T.U.)



By this time I r e a l i z e d  that just d e aling w i t h  the w o rkers complaints 
was not doing m u c h  g o o d , a s , e v e n  if a w o r k e r  did get his compen s a t i o n  
through our w o r k , h e  u s u a l l y  lost his job .It became clear therefore 
that w h a t  the w o r k e r s  n e e d e d  was p r o p e r  job s e c u r i t y  a n d  this they could 
only get if they w e r e  m e m b e r s  of a Union and had Union rights in the

M A  w ru * H O W 0 V e r  there Was n° chance of me w o r k ing as an o r g a n i z e r  in

-r'l tliirirt "nin -----------------...

4 .

11.
At about this time a group of friends decided to study 

" C A P I T A L” together. It was s u g g e s t e d  by Gavin, and together 
wi t h  Pat HORN, Annie SMYTH, Vicci A I M E  and myself we met every 
week to discuss the cha p t e r  of "CAPITAL" that we had read.
The reason we m e t  together was so that we could better u n d e r s t a n d

wh a t  we w e r e  reading. If we had had the chance like other students 
to study "CAPITAL" at University, it w o u l d  not have been

n e c e s s a r y  to m e c a n d  discus:, to^eLaer. Wo stu d i e d  "CAPITAL" 
in order to get a g o o d  u n d e r s t a n d i n g  of the economics of 
marxism, but we took no resolutions, and when we had finished 
reading Volume 1, the group dissolved. The meetings took place 
at my house in Bertrams, and Liz was pre s e n t  at the last one or 
two discussions, as she had just come up from Cape Town.
At this time during 1977, w h i l e  I was w o r k i n g  at Thembisa, I 
became aware that the problems of the patients I was dealing with 

were not only m e d i c a l  problems but were b a s c i c a l l y  social problems 
due to the people not getting e n o u g h  wages, unemployment, or 
extreme poverty, and the poor conditions in the township. This 
meant that sometimes I w o u l d  stich up a patient only to have him 
return the f o l l o w i n g  w e e k  due to alcoholism, u n e m p l o y m e n t  or 
extreme poverty, w i t h  a n o t h e r  a s s a u l t  wound. A l s o  I was w o r k i n g  
in a neuno sur g e r y  w a r d  w h e r e  I saw many people, p a r t i c u l a r l y  
paraplegies, w h o  h a d  been i n j u r e d  at work. Often these people 
did not get their compensation, or if thev did they got very 
little, because the comp e n s a t i o n  is b a s e d  on w h a t  the w o r k e r s’ 

earnings are, and not on an absol o u t e  figure related to the 
extend of the injury. Even If they did g e t  their compensation, 
they often lost their jobs, w h i c h  m e a n t  that they could not get 
another job due to their disability, and they and their families 
were w i t h o u t  m e a n s  of support.



In  1 9 7 8 , Jan  Theron and a d e le g a t io n  of workers from the A fr ic a n  Food 

And Canning Workers Union ( A . F . C . W . U . )  came up to Johannesburg to start  

to s ta rt  a branch  o f  t h e ir  Union here .He asked i f  they could  stay  at 
my house in  B e r tr a m s ,in  F u l le r  S t r e e t  (where I had moved a fter  leaving

H alf  Way House at the b e g g in in g  of 1978) .1  agreed  and they began to . 
organize  fa c t o r ie s  £hat they had a lrea d y  o rg a n ize d  branches of in  the 

C a p e ; i e . L a n g e b e r g ,H . Jones and South A fr ic a n  D r ied  F r u it .T h e  d elegatio n  

stayed  at my house in  B ertra m s , w h ile  they were busy o r g a n iz in g  the 

fa c to r ie s  during  the day .

12 .

At this  time Gavin  sug gested  that  I may work in  the I . A . S .  

and in M .A .W .U .  as a d o c to r . He in tro duced  me to Jenny CUNNINGHAM 

and through her I was in tro d uced  to T a f f y  ADLER , who agreed  that 
I could  work in  the I . A . S .  doinq  Workmans Com oensation , and 

I n d u s t r ia l  D e c e a s e . He a lso  in tro d uced  met to a group of people 

that he was m eeting a lre a d y ,  people  who he had worked w ith  w hile  

he was in  M .A .W .U .  These meetings were a lrea d y  taking  p la c e , 

w ith  the fo llo w in g  people in v o lv e d ; Lydia  KOMP£ ,S ip h o  KUBHEKA,

Dave DYSON, Mr. MAKAMA, Andrew SHABANGU and m y se lf .  At these 

meetings which  were sometimes at L y d i a 's  house , my house , G a v in 's  

house or Dove DYSON 'S  h ouse , we d is c u ss e d  the problems in  M.A.Ttf.U.' 

p a r t ic u l a r l y  r e g is t r a t io n  which  we were ^ppose^1 to- and the m edical 

fund which  wo were trying  to get g o in g .  A lso  at this  time, i t  was 

before  ^ . O . S . A . T . U .  had  been formed, and T . U . A . C . C .  in  the 

Transvaal was keen to s ta r t  up another  trade u n io n .  The

p o s s i b i l i t y  was between the Transp ort  and G eneral  Workers Union 
and the Chem ical Workers Union . As M .A .W .U .  was going  to take

the d e c is io n ,  we d is c u ss e d  at these meetings which  was p r e fe r a b le .  
Gavin  e xp re sse d  the -view that we should  s t a r t  a General  Workers 

Union because i t  could  o rg an ize  a l l  workers and t h e re fo r  be 

more pow erful  and p o l i t i c a l ,  because  i t  would  not be l im ite d  to 

in d u s t r ia l  i s s u e s ,  and in d u s t r i a l  n e a o t ia t in n s ,  but rather  o rgan ize

a l l  the workers around t h e ir  common c h a n e ls .



I c o n t i n u e d  w o r k i n g  at the I . A . S . , a n d  at B a r a g w a n a t h ,and in e a r l e y  1979 
it became c l e a r  that a l t h o u g h  we h a d  s u b m i t t e d  a >budget for m o n e y

to M.A.W.U. for the M e d i c a l  S c h e m e , t h a t  this was not going to come 
through.

13.

At this time w h e n  Liz m o v e d  up to Johannesburg, she 
h ired a b o x  for me at P.O. B o x  46376, O range Grove, so that I

¥ 8 uili£l 9^11 y P  papers, a n d  m y  parents sent m v  mail on
cu me cnere. A t  this time I was w o r k i n g  in the I.A.S. d e a l i n g
with compla i n t s  c o n c e r n i n g  w o r k m a n " s  compensation. This I a g r e e d  
to do, and b e g a n  w o r k i n g  there on a p a r t  time basis, w h i l e  I 

s t a rted w o r k i n g  p a r t  time (three n iqhts a week) at B a r a g w a n a t h  
c asualty d epartment. W h i l e  I v/as w o r k i n q  there I d i s c u s s e d  w i t h  
some of the p e o p l e  in the I.A.S. and in M.A.W.U. the c o n c e p t  of 
the Union M e d i c a l  Fund, to w h i c h  m e m b e r s  w o u l d  c o n t r i b u t e  and 
w h i c h  w o u l d  p r o v i d e  a free m e d i c a l  service to the members. Dr.
KITAI took p a r t  in these d i s c u s s i o n s  and it was h o p e d  that the 
he w o u l d  w o r k  in the M e d i c a l  scheme. We also d i s c u s s e d  on 

e d u c a t i o n  p r o g r a m m e  that w o u l d  see s e s sions to e d u c a t e  the w o r k e r s  
w h a t  their rights were w i t h  r egard to s i c k —pay, W o r k m a n ' s  

C o m p e n s a t i o n  and I n d u s t r i a l  decease. W e  w e n t  to a M.A.W.U. 
ex e c utive m e e t i n g  w h e r e  this p l a n  v/as discussed, and the m e m b e r s  
e n d o r s e d  it. We then drew up a b u d g e t  and s u b m i t t e d  it to M.A.W.U. 
wh o  sent it o v e rseas to apply for funds f r o m  the I.C.F.T.U.

Wh i l e  I was doing W.C.A. w o r k  in thQ I.A.S., I also used to discuss 
the problems that the o t h e r  p e ople in the I.A.S. w e r e  d e a l i n g  
with, that is, L a b o u r  contracts  ̂d i smissals, u n e m p l o y m e n t  

insurance. There we d i s c u s s e d  w i t h  Dave DYSON, D e bbie DYSON,
Brian C U T L E R  and o t h e r  law s t u dents w h o  u s e d  to come into the 

I.A.S. on Saturdays. We d i s c u s s e d  the p r o blems that m i g r a n t  w o r k e r s  
found, and I learnt w h o  to deal w i t h  some of them. H o w e v e r  there 
was a g r e ement that the b a s i c  p r o blems c o u l d  not be s o l v e d  w i t h o u t  
o r g a n i z a t i o n  in the factories.



At this  t im e , e a r l e y  in  1 9 7 9 , OSCAR MPETHA, I think w ith  a d e le g a t io n  of 

Union p e o D l e , c a m e  up to Johannesburg  to continue  the work that  JAN 

TIIERON had s t a r t e d ,  and to h e l p  b u i l d  up the b ran ch .H e  stayed  at  my 

house in B ertram s , where I was l iv in g  a lo n e , because  Jan  had g iven  him 

the address-While he was s tay in g  w ith  m e,he  was v i s i t e d  by L is a  

WILLIAMSON who took him o f f  to a meeting w ith  MIRRIAM SITH O LE .H e  

told me that she had an e la b o ra te  plan  to get  money from overseas 

from her brother  to se t  up Unions in  South  A fr ic a ,p r e s u m a b ly  S . A . C . T . U .

UDRions.lt sounded far  f e t c h e d ,a n d  I to ld  Oscar s o .H e  was not in te re ste d  

in  her p l a n ,a n d  never took up the o f f e r .

14 .

1_h„ t.I TalSC> met Ian KITAI through Gavin ANDERSON who suqcrested 
” “ r y " s s l s "  in  the m edical scheme. Dr . K IT A 1

We d i s c u s s e d " t h e S e v e r e S l?m ' ■ p ro b l®ms of poverty  and d is c e a se

as b e i i ° na b le  to l i V e d ' We a l s °  saw the ^ « c a l  fund
aiin-. - strenathen the organization  of M .A .W .U .  AND to

a s p ^ t s \ ? l Z : 7 i ty f ° r ,!he WOrkers <=°"troX at l e a s t  the  medica] 

also  be able  to o rqanize  nroundVh!^*1̂  the Union ( M .A .W .U . )  would 

tfie f a c t o r i e s . ?F?l?1Ztie^g;5??aih!uAlS? ll? £t ^ g ^ S rl! L Hi ! ^ l i n 
(who had done w e l l  at  U n iv e r s ity )  dec ided  to ao ? o ' En o L n d  io

dxscuss^the  f f r '  b " t  hU t * r . ! r  retUrnEd  t0 We d id  not

remain in South A f r i c a  and that ^ t a l e n t s ' u S ' i n ' l  m ed iSa f  tC

d i r e c t i o n  a n d  n o t  m  t h e  U n i o n s .  I  f e l t  t h a t  I  w o u l d  r a t h e r  s t a v  
h e r e  a n d  w o r k  i n  t h e  U n i o n s  Aft-or- i * * .  x o u x a  r a t n e r  s t a y

in England , and r e v i v e d  a le t t e r  from  M m  ' b i t T c a n ™ /  ' " f  
their  c o n te n ts .  I a lso  saw him very b r i e f l y  at a i r®

Mines when he was o a s s in a  through South A f r i c a  to take uo a jo tT in

' i n*’ h-.-f-. Ho t.nlfl no +r 1 o van roinr to work co ordiriE-.tix’t; health 
sm ,vic|.iH in the Bulawayo



/<r
W hile  Oscar  Mpetha was s tay in g  w ith  m e,he  saw the work that  I was 

doing in  the I . A . S . . A s  the Johannesburg  Branch o f  A . F . C . W . U .  was 

not running w e l l ,h e  asked me i f  I would  be prepared  to work fo r  the 

Union on an unpaid  b a s is  i n i t i a l l y . I  had a lrea d y  r e a l i z e d  through 

my work in  the I . A . S .  that  workers problems co uld  not be solved  only 

bv making sure that they got adequate compensation or l a id  down minimum 

w a g e s .I  r e a l i z e d  t h a t it  was im portant that  workers were org an ized  

into  trade unions  so that  they should  have adequate p ro tect io n  and 

job s e c u r i t y ,a s  i t  was my f e e l in g  that  the laws governing  employment 

in  South A fr ic a  were inadequate  to p ro tect  the w o r k e r s .I  f e l t  that  i f  

I worked in  a trade  union  I could  at le a s t  con tr ib ute  twowards 

seeing  these things  g r a d u a lly  c h a n g e d .l t  is  no use g iv in g  people 

things or doing things for  them ,as  th is  is  c h a r i t y ,a n d  i t  degrades 

the p erso n . I f e l t  that i t  was im portant that  people  should  learn  

about th e ir  r i g h t s ,l e a r n  to have s e l f  respect  ,a n d  th e re fo re  get 

r id  of i n j u s t i c e s  th e m se Iv e s .T h is  l a t t e r  happened in  some o f  our 

f a c t o r i e s , where the management now t r e a t  the workers w it h  respect , 

not because  of m yself  or other  trade  union  o f f i c i a l s ,b u t  because

the workers have stood together  and demanded t h e ir  r i g h t s . I n  these 
f a c t o r i e s , even the management seems happy now because  there  is  a 

r e la t io n s h ip  of  mutual respect  and not that  of m aster-servant w ith  

its  m i s t r u s t . I  f e l t  that i f  people  le arn t  th is  in  a l l  spheres of 

l i f e ,c h a n g e s  would  g r a d u a lly  come about in  South A f r i c a  fo r  the b e t t e r .  

That is  a lso  why i t  is  so im portant that  o r g a n iza t io n s  work dem ocratica  

so that people learn to be masters of t h e ir  own l i v e s . I  f e l t  that 

t r e a t in g  in d iv id u a l  p a t ie n ts  was not a c tu a lly  doing  much good in  
the long term ,and  although  I e n jo y  my m edical w o r k ,a n d  f i n d  s a t is f a c t i o  

p a r t ic u la r ly  in  emergency w o r k ,I  saw a l l  around me p o v e r t y , T . B . , and 

a l c o h o l is m .I  considered  doing community-- . . m e d i c in e ,b u t  r e a l i z e d  

that most of the time i t  in v o lv e d  doing  s t a t i s t i c a l  work and the 

b a s ic  s o c ia l  problems were not ta c k le d .

t.i.i.. time I realized that just dealing with the workers 

complaints wan rot doinr mu oh rood, as, even i f  a worker did Fp t hi- 

conp~nsjtion through our wort, ha u„aliy lost h i ,  j o L  It b e £ l  clear

;  " h ' i  ?hB job security and this
in t> °? 'v ^  lf thr'y * « * *  combers of a Union and had Union rights

n r r ^ , ? r r r °r ,n°  — w e « * -- n * *. l'h3le 1 v,;,f5 working m  the I .A .S .  I al.'.o disagreed with
r that t.ho M .A .W .U . officials were talking with retrod to

w ^ r '- u i H n ^ f o r  - H th at . th* registration scheme that the government . * • ut >ir>j, i d r d  ir 1-pndod iti ■r̂ p + + A _ i i . . «
tt ’ in i act to a l !ov; r-tricker control nf
Unions, and van not tho anrver to the problem of Unions, as it »as 

rortrayed by the M .A .S .U . o ffic ia ls . I discussed this with s o l  S  tho 

on this issue. °^ar ,isers , and had « ,  arKur»»nt with Taffy ADLER



So when Mr.MPETHA asked me i f  I would  be prepared  to work for  
A . F . C . W . U . , I  s a id  that  I w o u l d . I  had d is c u s s io n s  w ith  OSCAR MPETHA 

about the new Wiehahr. L e g i s l a t i o n , and we agreed  that  the new laws 

were very  r e s t r i c t i v e , and that the d isadvantages  of r e g is t r a t io n  

outweighed  the advantages o f  r e g i s t r a t i o n .A s  there was no chance
me w orking  in M .A .W .U .  as an o r g a n i z e r , and as the money fo r  the

6 i d i c a l  fund had not come t h r o u a h ,I  agreed  to work for  A . F . C . W . U .  
but did  not s t a r t  working im m ed ia tely , as th is  had to be confirmed.

by the Head O f f i c e .

16.

D u n n e  this time I was meeting with the M.A.h'.U. people; L. KOMPE,

’ Hvc-m- AKJ ERSOTl» Sirho KUBHTKA, Mr. MAKAMA, Andrew SHABANGU and Dave 
These meetings took place from about the middle of 1978 until

0 °rd of 1979> and beinr; new to trade unions and inexperienced I did 

not Play a very active part in the meetings. After nuite a few months 

of theso mP«tirrs, Gavin nnd Sipho KUBHBKA, myself and Dave DYSON’ used 

..c ri-et informally, sometimes with everyone present, but net always. I

T n  n, t0/T0ther nbout thrno or four times, We used to discunr 
the o-A.C.T.U. pamphlets called " ’.'CBKHRn UNITY" sometimes, and discuss 

the types of organization possible. Those meetings were not structured 
to follow on from each other. Gavin felt that we should develop under-

Z l w ^ H Uni r S KU h  the S *A *C -T -U - Position. As he put the idea
ard, there should be worker* organized, in groups of throe in all of

the . ac -ones, and they should co-ordinate with each other. It would

-e secret, and it would mean that the State could not ban or crush such

*n organization. The structure would be somethin? like thiss-

n r- " T  n churi] ly wr-t.. down th 5 r ntrueturn, but it was hrourht

r . ftl ,r W° hr';i , iLh thp who were asked to
" cUv  r T,no" 10 +°  +l"  ”, -tinrs, althourh they revor did brinr  

anyri*-o •'! •• >.



In  about mid 1 9 7 9 ,  LIZ FLOYD came up to stav  w ith  me in  Joburg .W e  
had personal p ro b lem s ,an d  I f e l t  i t  would  be good to get  away for

a w h i l e ,s o  I telephoned  a f r ie n d  of mine DR.MTSHEMBLA,who was s t i l l

working at  Umtata H o s p i t a l ,a n d  asked  him i f  there was any locum job

a v a ila b le  in the T r a n s k e i .A  few days la te r  he telephoned  or telegrammed

me and to ld  me that  he had a locum job a v a i la b le  that  he was doing

d l l  n r r  h i r J  1 ^  n '- ’ C  T / - • ' 1’ 1 1 t - n l - n  i  t- y* n f  ( - o r  H >-> h n r 1 f :  n i

doing i t  for  four  w ee k s .H e  s a id  that  I should  come down to Umtata 

H o s p i t a l , where he would meet me and take me up to the other 

h o s p i t a l . I  got a l i f t  up to Um tata ,and  then I went up to Mount F letcher  

with Dr.MTSHEMBLA,as he s t i l l  had one or two weeks to do in  Mount 

F le t c h e r .T h e  job  was b a s i c a l l y  running  a p rivate  p ra c t ic e  in the 

to w n ,a c t in g  as sup erin tend an t  o f  the sm all h o s p it a l (a b o u t  100  beds) 
and going  out to rura l  c l i n i c s  in  the a f t e r n o o n s . I was to recieve  

about h a lf  the earn in gs  of the p ra c t ic e  in  c a s h ,b u t  no payment for  

the h o s p it a l  w ork .T he  h o s p it a l  was the T aylor  Bequest H o s p it a l ,a n d  

the h o s p it a l  belonged  to an A fr ic a n  doctor  who had had a lumbar 

d isc  o p e r a t io n .A ft e r  about s ix  weeks at the h o s p it a l ,  I returned  
to Johannesburg .

! ^ 1 ’ \'ly 1 in 1 ,/rj;v" of such a !-.cheme of underground union3, 
but i %i or r nrrnfi d with about it . We used to discuss with

•■>1 !>!-■>, n.'iVin, .-md mvr?• • • t.hn positions taken in Workers Urity.

The / 7 .

that could not bo sin.ir.hocl b- tho stato T neRd«d organizations

workinr class into militant''0r r L  ‘ T *  * 1T"  * * *  to the
existing structure of sociotv ° tha'- could challenge the

economy works. They wanted to o r - a n iw ^  * c°nomy and the way the 

or. tho rovernirent bv beinp a woll orr-mi <or:' ? *tenE51vel.7 to put presui 

a few copies of workers u n i t y T L e X  ^  ° laSS‘ We ” * * *  to re
taking . critise and u pp raiU  it !  v! f j 0"  that S .A .C .T .U .  was 

the froun of 5 people from <5 A. C rn V v S° ^ lscussed the breakaway of 

aw,y because of their opf osition ’ to t'hp v " ’?deri8 ; ood that they had broke. 
S .A .C .T .U .  and felt that S W  ? U 2  * "tionall8t direction taken by

Position. The feeling between‘us was that ® n° ne workinS-clas
should have staved with S A C T rr , croup of five people
position slowly. S .A .C .T .U .  and broken down the Nationalist



On my return  I continued  working fo r  a w h ile  at the I . A . S . T h e n  Jan  

Theron and a d e leg a te  from Cape Town came up to Johannesburg  in  connesti 

w ith  the F a t t is  and Monis b o y c o tt .T h e y  stayed  at  our h o u s e ,a n d  to ld  

me that they had d is c u ss e d  my appointm ent in  the Union in  Cape Town, 

and I could  s t a r t  working  frojt ^ h ^ t ^ i m e - W h i l e  I was r e s ig n in g  from 

the I .  A . S . ,  I had m eetings wiffi hen?, L iz  Thompson and Jenny  Cunninaham 

to prepare them fo r  the W . C .A .  w orkthat  I had been doing  in  the I . A . S .

We a l s o ■d is c u ss e d  I n d u s t r i a l  H e a l t h , . I  then wrote a l e t t e r  to 

the I . A . S .  e x e c u t iv e  t e l l i n g  them that  although  I was r e s ig n in g ,  

there were three other  doctors who were prepared  to continue  the

W .C .A .  work I was doing  in  the I . A . S . , a n d  who were a lso  in t e r e s t e d  in  
In d u s t r ia l  H e a lt h .T h e y  were D r .L I Z  F L O Y D ,D R .L IZ  THOMPSON and 

DR.JENNY CUNNINGHAM.This was agreed  upon , and they s tarte d  w orking , 

a l l  on a part time ro tat io n  b a s is  in  the I . A . S . I  met w ith  them a 

couple of  times to d isc u ss  the way to d e a l  w ith  cases  .O c c a s io n a lly  

LIZ FLOYD would mention the problems they were h av ing  in  the I . A . S . ,  

but g e n e r a lly  we agreed  not to d isc u ss  our work too much w ith  each 

o t h e r ,a s  we each  had our own problems and we were very  busy .W e  d id  

however d isc u ss  the q u e st io n  of the I . A . S .  do ing  research  in to  the 

cost of l i v i n g ,w h i c h  would  be of value  to our Union and others in  

n e g o t ia t in g  w ith  the managem ent.They d id  prepare  some in fo rm ation  

on the cost of f o o d , transpo rt  and h o u s i n g , which  was u s e fu l  in  n e g o t iat ic  

w ith  H .Jo n e s  where we won in c reases  of about 3 0 % .We a lso  d iscu ssed  

the Pension  iss u e  w hich  was a f f e c t i n g  our Union and a l l  w o r k e r s ,a n d  

this  led  la ter  to a m eeting c a l l e d  by the I . A . S . , w h e r e  the pension  

issue  was d i s c u s s e d ,a s  m entioned fu r t h e r  on .

18.

Later, I agreed with Gavin saying that an underground union was 
im,'0> :--i le because it would not be a proper trade union, th.ut was 

democratically controlled by the membership, and open. 'Futhermore 

an underground trade union could not survive long in South Africa, 
i elt that tho trade unions should be open, legal and controlled by 

their r.emoership. The discussions we had about an underground union 

never materelized and the underground union was never formrd.

18.

Jan T t l W ^ n f r ! !  ] C° f  " orkln*  for> a "hile  at the I .A .S .  Then
an Tr.HO.? and a delegate from Cape Town, Mr. MABIOK came up to

Johannesburg in connection with the Frttis & Monis boycott. T h e v  inter­
viewed me, as«ced me about the work I had been doinp- in the I A S  how

in th- " T ™ 5 and thRn Raid thHt 1 could working
I  L \  T° W JaR VHm0V wa* a ^ i n s t  my appointment, or
a r n . d  by it because I had not done my military training.



I s ta r te d  w orking  fo r  the A . F . C . W . U .  in  about August 1 9 7 9 , at f i r s t

concentrating  on the fa c t o r ie s  that we had o r g a n iz e d ,L a n g e b e r g ,

H .Jones  and South A fr ic a n  D r ied  F r u i t .T h i s  was during  the time of

£he F att is  and Monies b o y c o t t ,a n d  I went to one m eeting in  the

In s t i t u t e  of Race R e la t io n s  that was addressed  by Dr .M OTLANA , w ith

the branch chairman M R .P H A LE .A t  this  m e e t in g , pamphlets were given

out and we took some and e x p la in e d  the boycott to our members,
and a lso  handed tne pamphlets out to our m embers.There were songs

sung at this  m e e t in g ,b u t  I cannot remember what they w ere .

19.

In 1978, Jan THERON and a deligation of workers from the African 

Food and Canning Workers Union (A .F .C .W .U .)  came up to Jahanr.esburg.

I think Oscar tnPETHA was part of that delegation. They came up to 

Johannesburg to start a branch of their Union here. He asked i f  they 

oou]d stay at my house in Bertrams, in Fuller street (where I had moved 

after leaving Half-Way House at the beginring of 1978). I  agroed and thf 
began to organize factories that they had already organized branches 

of in the Cape; i . e .  Langeberg, H. Jones and 3 . A. Dried Fruit. The 

delegation stayed at my house in Bertrams, while they were busy organizii 
the factories during the day.

19.

F o w .v J  d^ i L t T r  i f  ^  ™ * 0B h>li »y background.

-  - -  - - -  
KPK?H\ about how I would work in'the Union in n° * VOm is* s to 0scar

aware that I agreed with the general direction of^ a V t m J ^ a l t h  T

I w a s ^ a l f  H;U h  *2? C° n.Cept of “ A g r o u n d  trade unions! Liter whJfe 

or vorkrr^in  m°'I ' +u ^ * F*C *W*U * 1 Oscar MPETHE about the grouo

w L  k S  to men; hin n  opposed registration, and told him that*Gav[„

and Sipho KUBHEKA*, but did not ^  f  ™  m* et G*vi"«  P E R S O N
asked Gavin A l bout , ^ a + ° ''""I I , Possible that Oscar MPETHA

tim es u s e d  to* t a l k  in  o  t  r  1 ° *  1 W&S d o i n S» b e ca u se  I  some-

b ut  n-'v.jr f o r m a l ! v .  I  n e v e r  w r o t ^ r J m r ^ ^ f  ^  U n l 0 n ,  and i t s  Pr o £ r e s s ,  

a c t i v i t i e s ,  and n e v e r  r e c n i v e d  /  " iy° ne  a b ° Ut th °  Un ions

t h a t ,  a p a rt  from the r e p o r t s  t h a t ’ we s p n r h a l f - y p ^ l ^ t o ^ h ^ v ^ r 3 ° l

A r ^ i r ; : i ^ M i o T ^ r . . nd" ice that jan «-,ve -  « ,  , / p L r
T - < * n M d  Os our H r A ̂ k!!-'" >} A • J w -U - f 1 ™  that. Jan
] ay f | hp direction of *J A r ' l"on>r  ̂ direction in which my symphathie

work *;h i n d i r e c t i o n :  * 0  ^  th at  1 M ould  c a r r y  out my



At about th is  time I moved w ith  LIZ  FLOYD into  a house in  Jeppe at

42Ga ,Fox  S t r e e t .W e  were a lso  in v o lved  at  th is  time in  a v eg etab le
. . .  :

would go there and work in  the g a r d e n ,a n d  we would  share the vegetables  

It  was agood way of  g e tt in g  out in  the sun and u sing  our bodies  a f t e r  

a week in  the o f f i c e . I t  was here that I had met Dave Dyson.We also  

played together in  a soccer  team ,that  used  to p lay  o c c a s io n a lly  on 

S u n d a y s .I  a lso  v i s i t e d  GAVIN ANDERSON a few times a few times w h ile  

he was l iv in g  w ith  h is  w ife  in  B e r tr a m s ,in  Ascot r o a d ,a n d  he was 

a lso  in v o lved  in  the veg etab le  garden and p la y in g  so c cer .

2 0 .

I continued working at the I .A .o .  and at Baragwanath, and in early 

1979? it became clear that although we had submitted a budget for money 1 
n.A.'. .U . i'or the m-:(lical scheme, that this was not going to come through. 

I also had nn argument with Taffy AftI.EH about registration where I felt 

that the Union should not register. He reported this to the M.A.V/.U. 

executive nnd they felt tVit I should, not be in the medical fund.

->0 .

, ' 'f I'r \  ̂ *cno'v Gavin 'or some time he mentioned to me that he
in:! !»’ nho KM *H‘4CA had gon • to Botswana some time before (I  think in 1976) 

to :^ n:  j-'ni.le, include HAY A LEX AM) KR. He did not say
■••.t. MlP.v d].::cur;sed,at lem-.t f cannot remeber what he said, but he did 

say irit he did. not like l^y A LKXPH) w h c  was very bossy.



At  this s t a g e , l a t e  in 1 9 7 9 , o u r  H e a d  O f f i c e  s t r e s s e d  that w e  s hould 
try to o r g anize the Fattis and M onies factory in I s a n do,as O s c a r  
M p e t h a  h a d  tried to do this a l r e a d y , b u t  h a d  f a i l e d . I t  w a s  felt that 
if we o r g a n i z e d  the I sando f a c t o r y  it w o u l d  put the U n i o n  in a s t r o n g e r  
position in r e l a t i o n  to the Fattis and M onies m a n a g e m e n t . W e  m e t  some 
of the w o r k e r s  o u t s i d e  the f a c t o r y  and e x p l a i n e d  to them about the 

U n i o n , a n d  asked t h e m  to r e c r u i t  o t h e r  w o r k e r s  to the U n i o n  a n d  attend 
o ur m e e t i n g s  b e c a u s e  the U nion was p o w e r l e s s  unless we had more 

than 50% m e m b e r s h i p  in the f a c t o r y . I n  this w a y  we u s e d  to go to the 
factory at 5 . p m . a n d  pick up a kombi load of w o r k e r s a n d  then go to 
one of their houses for a m e e t i n g . O t h e r  w o r k e r s  u s e d  to get there by 
train or b u s . A t  these m e e t i n g s  we u s e d  to e x plain h o w  o u r  Union w 
w o r k e d , w h a t  the c o n s t i t u t i o n  a n d  s u b s c r i p t i o n s  w e r e , a n d  the fact 
that we n e e d e d  at least 50% m e m b e r s h i p  b e f o r e  we could a p p roach the 

m a n a g e m e n t . W e  a l s o  d i s c u s s e d  the p r o b l e m s  the w o r k e r s  w e r e  having 
in the f a c t o r y , a n d  w h a t  steps could be taken to solve these problems.
We d i s c u s s e d  that the L i a s o n  C o m m i t t e e  h a d  no real p o w e r  to negotiate 

and was there o n l y  to b r i n g  complaints to the a t t e ntion of the mamagemer 
At our m e e t i n g s  we s a n g  U n i o n  songs such as "Amajoinile" and 
Umzima L o m t w a l o " ,a n d  then after the m e e t i n g  we w o u l d  take the workers 
b a c k  to their h o u s e s  in the k o m b i . W h e n  w e  h a d  a 50% m e m b e r s h i p ,the

m a n a g e m e n t  d i s s o l v e d  the l iason c o m m i t t e e ,and after n e g o t i a t i o n s  
in Cape Town at w h i c h  I was not p r e s e n t , t h e  m a n a g e m e n t  a g r e e d  to

take b a c k  the B e l l v i l l e  w o r k e r s  and n e g o t i a t e  w i t h  the Union for a 
recog n i t i o n  and w a g e s  a g r e e m e n t  in I98o.The w a y  we o r g a n i z e d  other 
factories a f t e r  this was r o u g h l y  the s a m e , e x c e p t  that we d i d  not 
have to go and sit o u t s i d e  the f a c t ories to g e t  the . first 
membe r s a s  our m e m b e r s  at o t h e r  f a c t ories told their friends about 
the Union a n d  the w o r k e r s  f r o m  the n e w  factories m e r e l y  came into 
our offices and h e l d  meetings.

A* ihjc time, early Or.cnr M P A , I think with a delegation c
Union pnopl from Cppe Town, canc up to Johannesburg to continue the 
work J-r TH WHOM had rt-r+od, ;md to help build up this branch. He 
stayed at nvhouse in Bertr”*i.-, >ither because Jan THPP.ON had given him 
the ■•uidxe:-v-, or ol«e becnu he* had boon in the previous delegation. 
!..'hil° he wnp staying with '"r , ho .:as visited by Iiza WILLIAMSON in the 
offic i V V"1 e Union to vhioh I had gone with him. They met ano talked 
in the trailer of the two -oar.R. Later, she came around to the house ii 

Iipt car rind tor i' him away to a meeting.

He told me that they had met together with Mirriam SITHOLB in a Hotel in 
Johannesburg where they discussed the plan that Liza V. ILIIAMSOTT had.
She had told 0;;car MPKTHA th”t her brother overseas had money available 
for the establishment of S.A.C.T.U. Unions in South Africa. It sounded 
like an unsound idea because you cannot just establish a Trade Union with 
money, you actually need to build it up slowly through organization.
I had also hoard the name WILLIAMSON mentioned in connection with the fac 
thathe was a police spy. This I told Oscar MPKTHA, and he went to anothe 
meeting with her. 'i/hen he came bacV: he said that he was not interested 
in taking the offer un- 21.

did nnt^J0 + + *’v!n worlcin£ ’v- n.F.C.W.U. i had communistic ideas, but I 
did not. rfant to have anything to do with the A.I'.C. or S.A C T U i
cause it was dangerous anri n*crtiir u . , . . .  .u. partly
felt that I . h o i  + y because it was not democratic, and I

‘.nax i snouicl work to organize wor-lre-ra s • j. . *
mocratic way as a clns'- that thou- ^ , c ilitant, progressive, d
in society T v * S O , th,lt th®y °°Vld themselves b^ing about changes 
ties. I wa" symcathpt-i r" ‘̂vour of infiltration and undemocratic activi- 
i S.A.C.T.U.-S gsn.rai political



At the e n d  of 1 9 7 9 , a joint m e e t i n g  was a r r a n g e d  of F . 0 . S .A . T . U .,

A.F.C.W.U. ,F.C.W.U. (Food and C A n n i n a  W o r k e r s  Union), and the 
W . P . G . W . U . ( W e s t e r n  P r o v i n c e  G e n e r a l  W o r k e r s  U n i o n ) , a t  the A n g l i c a n  

C hurch in S a r a t o g a  A v e n u e ,D o o r n f o n t e i n . T h e  reason for the m e e t i n g  
was to discuss the amendments to the I n d u s t r i a l  C o n c i l i a t i o n  Act, 
that had just been g a z e t t e d , a n d  the response of the various Unions 

to this.The W .P .G . W .U .,A .F . C .W . U .,F .0.S .A . T .U . and F.C.W.U. all agreed 
that the n e w  legis l a t i o n  was v e r y  r e s t r i c t i v e ,as it made p r o v i s i o n a l  
regist r a t i o n  n e c e s s a r y  b e f o r e  final r e g i s t r a t i o n , i t  did not allow 
m i x e d  Union and there w e r e  o t h e r  r e s t r i c t i v e  m e a s u r e s . B e c a u s e  of 
this,the Cape U nions a g g u e d  that they w o u l d  not r e g i s t e r  until 
these aspects of the l e g i s l a t i o n  h a d  b e e n  c h a n g e d . H o w e v e r ,the F.O.S.A.T. 
group felt that they w o u l d  "test the w a t e r "  by apply i n g  for

a non-racial c o n s t i t u t i o n . T h e y  feared that if they remained 
u n r e g i s t e r e d ,then the r e g i s t e r e d  p a r a l l e l  unions w o u l d  be f a v oured

by the m a n a g e m e n t  and g i v e n  access to the factories and n e g o t i a t i n g  
r i g h t s ,while they w o u l d  be e x c l u d e d . I  attended this m e e t i n g  b u t  did 
not p l a y  an active p a r t  in it.

22.

•■hile Oscar i-IPHKTHA was staying with me, he saw the work that I was 
doing- in the I.A.S. As the Johannesburg branch of A.F.C.W.U. was not 
running well, he asked me if I would be prepared to work for the Union or 
an unpaid basis initially. The reason I think that Oscar MPHKTA asked 
me to do work in the Union were that he was aware of the position I had 
taken on registration within M.A.W.TT., and the arguments I had had with 
Taffy ADLLK and being blocked with the medical scheme within M.A.W.U. 
-.edit-cussed together that we both stood for militantprogressive unions 
that would tackle politicalissues that affected workers. We discussed 
the i/iehahn legislation and agreed that it was aimed at controlling worke 
We pgreed tha+ the principle of S.A.C.T/J. ;re-e the correct one.;.
Also at this time, I had some experience with complaints work in the 
I.a.S. and I was competent at it. I also had a source of income, so it 
would not be necessary for the branch to pay me much wa rev initially.
 ̂ ' d*fj .C'i . "M.p bTaneh w?*s in a b'jd. unf* tv? vied soneorn tent

to NiiVl! it •»,>. Oscar r.TP!-rr«A that he would try to see if the Union
i.ead of f i si> in fnp,. Town would agree to ny appointment. He said that 
,’ie thought that Jan THKROIT would not be keen on my appointment, as I was 
white and not a worker elected from the factories, but he would try to 
get me appointed. I did not make any promises to Oscar MPBTHA and did 
rot say I would keep in contact and take instructions from him.

22.

obvious to him that I L r e J t o  ^  (bafor* he banned), and it was

SsA.C.T.U. However he did not talk Jbout polltlcal direction taken by

activities. Later however, in a b J u t Lr y ^ S T J ,  S,A;C,T,I*-
sheet of paper with a list of S A T T U I he showed me briefly a s

he had either, just oono r t T l  2  J "" “ld
whore these ,».,oplo »ould discuss the fornitior T r  London
union. Alonp with the list of n-.™ ■ ation of an unemployed workers

about an unemployed workers uiion! On “he i i T o f "  handwriti^ - H i n g  
people, including Jnn TH-TOIl, A..r->t VAK H f 4 d ™  01 ."n “he11* 20
not sure, but it seemed that Osoar MPFTI-J h S  1  Oso,r MFKTHA. I a., 
it was expected th-t+ an  +1, A **ad been to some meeting and

t o «  be ° rtaoted----- . „ _ _ uni°n Off the ground. I did nnt + ~ w -



x“ 9r i t t e a v e ! L td I’̂° U r , a n ^ Ual C O n f e r e n c e  » “  held in P aarl in September 
:;h! ;  trJ v e l l e d down to this m e e t i n g  w i t h  a d e l e g a t i o n  of three

th °r^ erS from °ur b r a n c h . A t  this m e e t i n g  I was i n t r o d u c e d  to
the delegates and ray p o s i t i o n  as an o r g a n i z e r  in the U n i o n  was

c o n f i r m e d . A t  the conference (I think) we d i s c u s s e d  the n e w  laws and

laws b u t 8 that " 0t the e x i t i n g
Peports and t h l ' r  ,W ™ ld r e m a in r e g i s t e r e d .T here w e r e  also B r a n c h
'^ports and the G e n e r a l  S e c r e t a r y  w e n t  o v e r  the d e v e l o p m e n t s  that
ad taken place during the y e a r , s u c h  as the Fattis and Monis affair
n other n e g o t i a t i o n s . W h i l e  w e  were in Cape Town I s t a v e d  at the '

Present^ t h e V ^ t -  ^  d e l e ^ a t e s 'and then drove b a c k  to Johannesburg. 
Present at the m e e t i n g  were the C h a i r m a n  of F . C . W  U M R  S P O C T F R

of°A f T w T  M R Rp F N m ^ r S ' G e n e r a l  S e c r e t a r y  J A N  T H E R O n ! , C h a irman

S ™ c S 1̂  o““ J S S alV . E N G E L  and A.CRAW F O R D .  P organizers,

23.

Lat?r Jan T H T O T  told mo that they h:A riincussed n.v appointment in

t h ~ l  r V  P°°?le in C:'rft Tovrn ^ d  to make a cho^/e boUeenthr
th.ee different people, Mike M O W  IS, myself and someone else. Jan was
- o  opjosod to me b n m ^  appointed because I had not dono my armv trainir

mor" °r i* ™  nRra" i to a r p o i n ^ r ^ u r
up 'from C a ^ T o ™ !  * ” not have to c o »

23.

so that they Should i w ! r ! r  “orkcrs were organized into trade unic

n m  for t h e £  1 T i t  ;h° r?r^° "S and j°b — * « *  «"<»
a t  l e a s t  con tr ibu te  towards se e in g  J i h i L J  T  V "  r tXOd*  union 1 0° uld
people things or doing things for them ** 18 no u °e giving
the person I fnlt tv,' +' •+ m ) as this is charity, and it dep-rad

thoi r rights, * W
injustices themselves Thi„ ' , 1 ’ T  thoreforQ eet rid of

wher, the mana^nent* ‘n o ! trelt tbl °f °UI* factor^ s  ,
self or oth<?r tr.-ido union official" \ * respect, not because of

together and demanded their rights'’ in t h ^ T ' T  *h o .Workor3 havft °*<>od 
ment seems haonv now beoau-o thsrn i- -^e factories even the manage­

r s  that of master 8#m n i  withits'’m i s t r i s f ^ f f e l f t Z T l l  " “T *  ”* lear>»t thi'* in -,11 r,^u ~ ± ieit that if Deople
Sout!- A f o r  tho b o t W 0 * h ° U *+ g r a d u a l l y  come abo ut  i r
niy.at ion;: "ork democrati ri 1 1 *> V y 1 ls ”° in>Pcrtant that or
cw„ democratic^ lv no that people learn to he masters of thei,



On our return f r o m  Cape T o w n , w e  c o n t i n u e d  o r g a n i z i n g  other factories 
in the iransvaai h aving m e e t i n g s  w i t h  Fattis and M o n i s , H i n d s  Brothers, 
Pan F o o d s , R e n o w n  as w e l l  as the o t h e r  e s t a b l i s h e d  f a c t o r i e s ,Lancreberg 
All G o l d , a n d  S . A . D r i e d  Fruit.

•M.

Tti about Kid 1?7? I. • " ‘''LOYfi came up to stay with me in Johannesburg 
;/e h ul imrt'on.al problcnr, vrd I felt that it would bo good to get away f 
'*'• whi.]e, I te In phoned •< friend of mine S. MTfiHr.’MBLA j" who wan still 
v oT'kicg a!- ■ ntata hospito.’ , and ricked if there was any loouti Job 
avai in the Transkei. /' few dayc later he telephoned or telegrammed
no and to! 1 me that he hai :i locum job -available that he was doing during 
'ris leave, nnd that I should 1.ak° it over after he had finished doing it 
lor rur v e • krs. He said th-"'* I should come down to Umtata Hospital, 
v.’her-’ h-; would meet me and t !<e me up to the other hospital.

I U? t° Umtata> prd th9n up to Mount Fletcher with
o. hirSHh::B[jA, as he still h id ono or two weeks to do in Mount Fletcher. 
The job was basically running a private practice in the town, acting as 
superintendent of the small hospital (about 100 beds) and going out to 
rura clinics m  the afternoon. T was to receive about half the earnings? 
of the practice m  cash, but no payment for the hospital work. The 
hospital was the Taylor Bequest Hospital, and the hospital belonged to ar 

' +r*,C?U1 doct°r w^° hqd had alumdar disc operation. After about six weeks 
I* I returned to Johannesburg. Also while I was with S.

■•.T.'HtviBLA * asked him if he knew Pindile MPETI, because Gavin had men­
tioned him as being active in the I.A.S., before, and said that he was ir 
Butterworth. Ho agreed that he knew him.

a m o r J r o r ' t v T !  c ”* ^ T ’t ”l,KTH,A 1 war’ rot that he had been
of o... v „ ‘r.;;;,; [ . knnw nim onl’- National organizer

ax are tr.at -e used +0 -DO a number of the

A .. . C . / . . . 21.

1 MMto rrfu— ff n innh'ffcAMjirtijtflHBMlWMUMMft

k.!.:. and. that he had bee’, active in our union (A.P.CJ.U.) He 
told mo some stories about the *.K.C. in the 1950*s of which I re-

( n a v I V r m i ! bo“t h°w hp had had a battle with someone else

A ’’ 1 i! th! M 0 ' U ^ o r n f  W r o )  f°r tho G '̂ ° l* « * rohip of the
« or 1 9 ?0 s , and he drummed up a lot of support

be in. - a f a c t ^ v ^ k e ^  **>"



During 1 9 8 0 , the meat s t r ik e  in  Cape Town took p l a c e ,a n d  our head 

o f f ic e  requested  us to support the unemployed w o rk e rs ,an d  the boycott.W e  

e xp la in ed  what had happened to our members and asked them to support 

the b o y c o t t ,b u t  i t  was not very  s u c c e s s f u l , and no money was c o lle c t e d . 

We sent the Union a l e t t e r  of support from the Branch .

?5.

While I war. rosif^ninp: from tho I . A . 55. I had meetings with Liz PLOY 
L i7. THOMPSON and Jenny CUNNINGHAM to prepare them for the W .C .A . work 

that I had been doing in the I .A .S .  In the discussions we agreed that 

incealing with the W .C .A . cases, it was important to educate the people 

or. the inadequacy of the laws which covered, them, and also to use some 

of the examples to help organise the workers, and to stress the need for 

tho workers to organize themselves for their own uroduction.

We also discussed Industrial Health. I then wrote a letter to the I .A .S .  

executive telling them that although I was resigning, there were three 

othnr doctors who were prerared to continue the W .C .A . work that I had 
h-'eri ’oi'-- the ..  •’»'*} w'-o •-•.>♦•. ir> Industrial Health.

They • • • e r e D r .  Li-/ FIOYD, ?r. Ii;- THOMPSON -nd Dr. Jenny CUNNINGHAM. 

.This «as agreed upon, nnd they started workirg nil on a part—tire basis f 

the J .A .S .  T met with them a couple of tines to discuss the way to deal 

with oases. Ocasionally, Li 7. FLOYD would mention the problems they 

were h iving in the I . A . ? . ,  but generally we agreed not to discuss our 

work too much on eh other, as we each had our own problems and. we were 

busy. There was also tension between us about political things, because
i n ?.ti .a 11 y in C ;pe Town, I had shown Li 7, away from political activity, 

hut r iron I had cone up to Johannesburg, I was more political active, so 

she w t  th-'t I did not respect her politically. Only towards the end 
of 19hl did we discuss some things together. We did di-.cuss the 

question of the I .A . ? ,  doing research into the cost of living which 

vonId he of value to our Union and others in regarding with management. 

Tnoy did prepar® ronio information on the cost of food, transport'and hou: 

housing, which was useful in negotiation vith v . JOIJVS where we won an 

inom.nse of about 30 * We also discussed the Tension issue wh’ ch was 

affecting our union and all workers and this led later to a meeting call- 

by the I .A .P .  where the pension issus was discussed, as mentioned furth°’ 

on. We also discussed what F .O .S .A .T .U .  was trying to do in closing 

down the I .A . S . ,  but only very briefly in general terms the following 
diagr-m illustrates usualv what has happened to the I .A .S .

£ / / * / . ■



The whole I .A . ? ,  nt thin timo werp against P .O .S .A .T .U .

The Ponr.ors were happy with P .O .S  .A .T .U ., hut they were not on the 

executive any more Dave T ) Y Z a c h a r i a  MOHAT-iK and Liz THOMPSON were raor.4 

ngnirst going in to P .O .S  .A .T .U . .  because the P .O .S .A .T .U  .wanted to —  ' 

control the I .A .S .  and. put it under the direction of the office bearers < 

F .O .S .A .T .U .  The people in the I.A ..S . said no, they are a servicc or­

ganisation and will not fall under the direct control of one or other 

union. I was aware that Li k FLCYD disliked the P .O .S .A .T .U .  leadership 

interne]y. Her sympathies are in a S .A .C .T .U .  direction against 

registration. But she was r.ot tryinr to break P .O .S .A .T .U .  and she 
did rot got any orders.



In S e p t e m b e r  19 80 I w e n t  down to Cape Town as p a r t  of a d e l e g a t i o n  

of 7 or 8 w o rkers from out B r a n c h . W e  s u c c e s s f u l l y  n e g o t i a t e d  a 
r ecognition and w ages a g r e e m e n t  w i t h  the Fattis and Monis m a n a g e m e n t  
and then attended the a nnual c o n f e r e n c e  in Paarl.We s t a y e d  at the 

house of Jan TIIERON w h i l e  we w e r e  in the C a p e . T h e  same people w e r e  
present at the Annual C o n f e r e n c e  as the previous t i m e , e x c e p t  

that Mr.VAN G R A A N  r e p l a c e d  M R . S P O G T E R  as C h a i r m a n  of the F.C.W.U.
The contents of the m e e t i n g  i n c l u d e d  a d e t a i l e d  r eport on the

activities of the Union during the y e a r ,i n c l u d i n g  the p r o gress of
our b r a n c h , a n d  the s u c c e s f u l  result of the Fattis and Monis negotiation

a d e t a i l e d  F i n a n c i a l  R e p o r t ,i n c l u d i n g  o u r  A u d i t o r s  R e p o r t  for the 
J o h a n n e s b u r g  B r a n c h , a n d  f u r t h e r  d i s c u s s i o n s  on the labour laws-It 
was felt that e v e n  though m i g r a n t  w o r k e r s  w e r e  no* a l l o w e d  to be 
members of Unions , t h e  o t h e r  terms of the laws w h i c h  p r o v i d e d  for 
p r o v i s i o n a l  r e g i s t r a t i o n ,and did not allow m i x e d  u n i o n s , w e r e  
d e s i g n e d  to divide w o r k e r s  a n d  the Unions .The Union was p a r t i c u l a r l y  
c o n c erned that a b r e a k a w a y  group in P aarl had f ormed t h e i r  own Union, 

the B o l a n d  I n m a a k w e r k e r s  V a k b o n d , a n d  h a d  g ained p r o v i s i o n a l  registration 
We felt that we h a d  n o t h i n g  to h i d e , b u t  we w e r e  n o t  p r e p a r e d  to s ubmit 

to controls that s h o u l d  come f r o m  our m e m b e r s , i f  w e  w e r e  to be a 
truly d e m o c r a t i c  o r g a n i z a t i o n . A t  the c o n f e r e n c e  the G e n e r a l  S e c r e t a r y  

discussed h o w  the U n i o n  h a d  p r o g r e s s e d  in E a s t  L o n d o n . W e  h e a r d  that 

the Union h a d  been e s t a b l i s h e d  in a few factories and that the Union 
was p r o g r e s s i n g  a l o n g s i d e  the S o u t h  A f r i c a n  A l l i e d  W o r k e r s  Union 
(S.A . A . W . U . ) w h i c h  was o p e r a t i n g  in E a s t  L o n d o n . T h e  two Unions were 
sharing offices and c o o p e r a t i n g  w e l l . I t  a p p e a r e d  that altho u g h  the 

two Unions had a lot in c o m m o n , t h e r e  were s i g n i f i c a n t  d i fferences.
Our Union was an I n d u s t r i a l  U n i o n , w e  relied s olely on o u r  s u b s criptions 
for m o n e y , a n d  we w e r e  o r g a n i z e d  on a National B a s i s . I n  addition there 

were s i g n i f i c a n t  d i f f e r e n c e s  in the c o n s t i t u t i o n  and struct u r e s  of 
our U n i o n s .

26.

I started worki rr, in /'..F.C.W.U. in about August 1979 j at first 
concentrating on the factories that we had organized., Lanfreberft,
H. Jones and S.A. Dried Fruit. This wan durjnp the time Fattis &
Moris boycott, and I went to one meeting in the Institute of R^ce 
Relations that was sdhersed by Dr. MO'HAJTA with the branch chairman 
M R . VHAliK. At this meeting, paraph!nts were given out and we took some 
and explained th~> boycott to our members. There wore nonps sunfr at this 
inrw't-in/:, but T cannot remvrd-er what they wore. I felt it war: important 
th• • t people should support the Fattis &  Monis boycott, so that the 
innn-f-ement would reinstate the workers. It would also have an effect 
on other employers, so that they would consider seriously before they fir 
.workers for no reason.



,When w e  got b a c k  to J o h a n n e s b u r g , M r  S A M  KIKINI came to see our 
J o h a n n e s b u r g  O f f i c i a l s  in o u r  o f f i c e . H E  asked if we w o u l d  be prepared

to assist S .A.A.W.U. in e s t a b l i s h i n g  a B r a n c h  in J o h a n n e s b u r g .I 
consulted o u r  H e a d  O f f i c e  and they h a d  no o b j e c t i o n  to it,so I put 

it to o u r  B r a n c h  E x e c u t i v e ,w h e r e  it was agreed that we w o u l d  cooperate 
w i t h  t h e m . M r . K i k i n i  o p e n e d  an a c c o u n t  in J o h a n n e s b u r g  a n d  h i r e d  

a telephone for S .A .A . W . U .-In the next few m onths we had i n t e r m i t t a n t  
visits f r o m  the S . A . A . W . U .  o f f i c i a l s , M R . Q W E T A  ,MR.NJIKELANA,
M R . N T O N G A ,M R .K I K I N I ,and M R .S I F I N G O .T h e y  came up here to set up the 
ad m i n i s t r a t i o n  of S.A.A.W.U. in the T r a n s v a a l , t o  buy stationary, 
and to hold m e e t i n g s  w i t h  some of the w o r k e r s . W e  w e n t  out together 

once to the C h l o r i d e  f a c t o r y  in B e n o n i , w h e r e  they talked to a few 
w o r k e r s , a n d  I t r a n s p o r t e d  M r  K IKINI to a m e e t i n g  w i t h  the workers 
of Hall and P i c k l e s , a  f o u n d r y  in B e n o n i . A t  this time I also introduced 
the o f f i c i a l s  to M r . B a r n a b a s ,w h o  u s e d  to be a m e m b e r  of A.F.C.W.U. 
in L a n g e b e r g , b u t  w h o  at that time was w o r k i n g  at Hall a n d  Pickles.
He was active in local c o m m u n i t y  affairs and was i n v o l v e d  in the 

p u b l i c a t i o n  of a local n e w s p a p e r " I N T E R N O S " .After he h a d  m e t  the 

S.A.A.W.U. o f f i c i a l s  and begun o r g a n i z i n g  in his f a c t o r y , M R . K I K I N I  
said that he s h o u l d  leave the f a c t o r y  and w o r k  full time in 

the J o h a n n e s b u r g  O f f i c e . I n  the J o b u r g  o f fice I taught h i m  h o w  to 
deal w i t h  the v a r i o u s  compla i n t s  of the w o r k e r s , h o w  to calculate 

pay s l i p s . A l t h o u g h  M R . K I K I N I  tried to get an o ffice in B e n o ni,he 
didnot s u c c e e d , a n d  I l a t e r  m a n a g e d  to g e t  an office in K e m p t o n  Park, 
that A .F.C.W.U. and S.A.A.W.U. w o u l d  share but S.A.A.W.U. w o u l d  

pay the rent b e c a u s e  A . F . C . W . U .  was p a y i n g  the rent for the

J o h a n n e s b u r g  o f f i c e . M r . B a r n a b a s  also o p e n e d  a bank a c count in K e mpton 
Park.I s o m e times w o u l d  c o n t a c t  h i m  w h e n  an o r g a n i z a t i o n  w a n t e d

a S.A.A.W.U. s p e a k e r  or r e p r e s e n t a t i v e  to be p r e s e n t  at a meeting.

27-

At about thin tine I incved with Liz FLOYD to a house in at
4?0A Fox Street. We were also involved at this time in a vegetable • 
(ycoxivr, scheme on a plot in Crown Mines. On a Sunday, about 1 5  

peopl o .vould r.o there and work in the garden, and we would f?h?.re the

420A Fox Street



H a ving the use of an o ffice in K e m p t o n  Park was of great help to us 
as we w e r e  busy o r g a n i z i n g  S o u t h  A f r i c a n  M i l l i n g  C o .,and E p i c  Oil 
in I s a n d o , a n d  h a d  m e e t i n g d  w i t h  the w o r k e r s  in the K e m p t o n  Park Office. 
At these m e e t i n g s  we j o i n e d  up n e w  m e m b e r s ,d i s c u s s e d  their problems 
in the f a c t o r y , a n d  also e x p l a i n e d  w h a t  steps we w o u l d  have to take 

to aain r e c o g n i t i o n  and n e g o t i a t e  w a g e s , i n  these companies falling 
under P r emier M i l l i n g - T h a t  is,we w o u l d  have to w i n  a r e f e r e n d u m  in 
the f a c t o r y  and then prove that w e  h a d  a m a j o t i t y  p a i d  up m e m b e r s h i p  

in the factory.

28.

At this stride, late 1.979j our Henri Office stressed, that we should 1 
to organize the Fattis & Monis factory in Jsando, as Oscar had tried to i 
this already, hut hnd failed. It was felt that if we organized the Isan< 
factory, it would put. the union in a stronger position in relation to 
the f.'ttis &. I>ioni s management. Wo met some of the workers outside 
the fnctory an'! explained to th*'m about the Union, and asked them to r 
recruit o fher workers to the Union and attend our meetings because the 
Ur.ior i pwerlr>:-!:: uvles had more than Ô/- mr>mbership inside the
1 1 r1 this w.ny v;o to ro to thf factory n t" ^ p.m. and pick
111 ;i o t" •': 1 ord of work''!-:- .••nd then ,'*o t.o one of their houses i’or a moclo 
Other work 'u; u m d  to 1 !<v othor by trnin or bus. At these meetings 
•in ‘jo explain hov; our- Uni or. worked, what the constitution and
our -vl'scri i tions were .-u-d U p  fact that vo reeded at least SO^ 
nernb rr-nir be 1 ore we ecu! I '’tproach the management.. At our meetings we 
snrr I'rioii s o n r M such an "Ana.ioni le" and "Umr.iwa Lomtwalo" and then 
*»rter t * would tak» the workers hack, to their houses in a Korabi.
■•hen ■•e 'i**' a ^O.f moniberuhi r. the management disolved the liason commiti

committee / ...................  13.
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